
Windsor Central Supervisory Union
Special Meeting of the Board

and
Windsor Central Unified Union

School District
Monthly Meeting of the Board

August 02, 2021, at 6:30 p.m.
WUHSMS Teagle Library

and
ZOOM video-conferencing

(HOW to join a Zoom meeting)
You must install the necessary software PRIOR to joining a meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://wcsu-net.zoom.us/j/89061062063?pwd=U0NYeU0reUtsQ0M1cCtvVUJzWlpGZz09

Meeting ID:  890 6106 2063
Passcode:  967689

Robert’s Rules of Order

1

https://www.youtube.com/watch?time_continue=14&v=vFhAEoCF7jg&feature=emb_title
https://wcsu-net.zoom.us/j/89061062063?pwd=U0NYeU0reUtsQ0M1cCtvVUJzWlpGZz09
https://diphi.web.unc.edu/files/2012/02/MSG-ROBERTS_RULES_CHEAT_SHEET.pdf


WCSU BOARD AGENDA

1. Call to Order
2. Amendments to the Agenda
3. Ratify Master Agreements
4. Public Comment
5. Adjourn

WCUUSD AGENDA

1. Call to order
2. Amendments to the Agenda
3. Public Comment
4. Superintendent and Directors’ Reports
5. Chair Reminders
6. Time Scheduled Discussions:

a. Update on TPVS (Director of B&G- Joe Rigoli)
b. Approve Strategic Plan Goals for 2021/2022 (Vote)

7. Policy (Discuss and Vote):
a. Second Reading: Naming Facilities, Programs, and Events

8. Other Committee Updates:
a. Policy Committee
b. Buildings & Grounds Committee
c. Finance Committee Update
d. Negotiations, Hiring, & Retention Committee
e. Other Working Groups as needed

9. Consent Agenda (Vote):
a. Approve Minutes

10. Public Comment
11. Executive Session- Student Matter
12. Reflection

a. What did we do well?
b. What could we do better?

13. Adjourn

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 2



WCSU AGENDA ITEM #1 WCSU Call to Order

PURPOSE:
To begin the WCSU portion of the meeting, the Chair will determine if a quorum is
present, then call the meeting to order.

WHO:
Chair: “I call this meeting to order at ___________ p.m.”

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

WCSU AGENDA ITEM #2 Amendments to the WCSU Agenda

PURPOSE:
To add items to the agenda. This is the only point in the meeting the agenda may be
amended with additions (1 V.S.A. § 312(d)(3)(A). A public body may table or otherwise
postpone an item on their meeting agenda when necessary, as well as change the
order, at any time during the meeting (1 V.S.A. § 312(d)(3)(B).

Amendments added cannot include items that statutorily require a warning to the
general public, and should not include items that have a significant impact that
ethically should be warned to the public. Items should only be added to the agenda
when necessary to deal with an unforeseen occurrence or condition requiring
immediate action.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes, after the amendments are announced or after it is determined that there are no
amendments.

● “Motion to adopt the agenda.” Requires a second and a vote.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 3



WCSU AGENDA ITEM #3 Ratify Master Agreements

PURPOSE:
Negotiations for the Combined Bargaining Agreements, also called Master
Agreements, for both the support sta� and the licensed educators, have concluded,
and the final documents have been approved by the members of the WCEA. The board
holds the responsibility for the final ratification of the documents.
https://www.wcsu.net/master-agreements

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes.

WCSU AGENDA ITEM #4 Public Comment ………….. 10 minutes

PURPOSE:
To hear input, concerns, etc. from the attending public regarding the WCSU portion of
the meeting.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

Board Rules:
● Public sign-in sheet (when in-person meetings are resumed). Person stands and

announces name; time limit of two (2) minutes per person.
● Digital meetings: Digitally raise your hand, wait to be acknowledged by the Chair,

clearly state your name for the minutes, then address the board.

WCSU AGENDA ITEM #5 Adjourn

PURPOSE:
Ends the WCSU portion of the meeting.

WHO:
Chair calls for a member to make the motion to adjourn and notes the time.

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes. Needs a second and vote.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 4

https://www.wcsu.net/master-agreements
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129-Raising-your-hand-in-a-webinar


WCUUSD AGENDA ITEM #1 Call to Order

PURPOSE:
To begin the WCUUSD portion of the meeting, the Chair will determine if a quorum is
present, then call the meeting to order.

WHO:
Chair: “I call this meeting to order at ___________ p.m.”

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

WCUUSD AGENDA ITEM #2 Amendments to the Agenda

PURPOSE:
To add items to the agenda. This is the only point in the meeting the agenda may be
amended with additions (1 V.S.A. § 312(d)(3)(A). A public body may table or otherwise
postpone an item on their meeting agenda when necessary, as well as change the
order, at any time during the meeting (1 V.S.A. § 312(d)(3)(B).

Amendments added cannot include items that statutorily require a warning to the
general public, and should not include items that have a significant impact that
ethically should be warned to the public. Items should only be added to the agenda
when necessary to deal with an unforeseen occurrence or condition requiring
immediate action.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes, after the amendments are announced or after it is determined that there are no
amendments.

● “Motion to adopt the agenda.” Requires a second and a vote.

WCUUSD AGENDA ITEM #3 Public Comment ………….. 10 minutes

PURPOSE:
To hear input, concerns, etc. from the attending public.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 5



Board Rules:
● Public sign-in sheet (when in-person meetings are resumed). Person stands and

announces name; time limit of two (2) minutes per person.
● Digital meetings: Digitally raise your hand, wait to be acknowledged by the Chair,

clearly state your name for the minutes, then address the board.

WCUUSD AGENDA ITEM #4 Superintendent & Directors Reports

From the Superintendent
While we’ve all had some time away to regroup and rest, lots has been happening in
the SU.  First, I want to welcome our new Director of Finance and Operations, Jim Fenn.
Jim comes with a long resume of educational finance experience, a genuine
commitment to connecting resources to student learning, and a kind heart.  The entire
o�ce and Leadership Team have been so impressed by the depth of his knowledge
and his desire to be a partner in this work.  We are all so glad to have him on the team.
In addition, Dallas Welch has taken on the position of District and Grant Accountant.
Dallas previously worked as an accountant with nonprofit organizations in Vermont,
and is now scouring our files to learn and review our systems.

Our final addition to the Central O�ce and Leadership Team is Aaron Cinquemani.
He has ablely stepped into the position of Principal at the Prosper Valley School.  He
has been meeting with teachers and other members of the Leadership Team to
prepare to reopen the school and to develop a new program for our District.

Other exciting news is that we will have two new Pre Kindergarten classrooms for the
fall.  WCSU will have three Pre K classrooms at WES and two at KES.  The Pre K at BA is
at capacity and RES is also increasing in size.  The addition of these two classrooms
brings our number of Pre K classrooms in the District to seven.

The Leadership Team retreated for three days to Burlington to identify our Strategic
Plan goals for the 2021-2022 School Year, review some districtwide practices, and grow
in our commitment to becoming anti racist school leaders. The group worked with Dr.
Luvelle Brown, Superintendent from Ithaca, New York, to develop common language,
understand systems change, consider evidence of white bias in education, cultivate
opportunities for social change, and reinforce the need for sustainable anti racist
policies.

In the last few weeks, the Agency of Education has presented Districts with information
on how to access recent and proposed funding resources to address the challenges
resulting from the pandemic and the need for building construction and renovations.
Jim Fenn, Joe Rigoli, and I will work with the Board Committees and Subcommittees to
complete the steps necessary that will allow us to apply for these financial
opportunities when they are available.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 6

https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129-Raising-your-hand-in-a-webinar


As we consider the start of the 2021-2022 school year, the Agency of Education has not
o�ered guidance to address requirements of schools related to the pandemic.  The
expectation is that a document outlining recommendations will be available within the
first weeks of August and will most likely focus on mask wearing and possible social
distancing.  The AOE and I are committed to returning to a full time schedule and
program.  Any changes will be the result of some of the positive opportunities that
were realized during the previous year.

From the Director of Technology and Innovation
This summer has been busy with a variety of infrastructure projects:

● A series of wiring projects at the WUHSMS have been completed.
● All of the switches at the WUHSMS have been upgraded.
● The school networks at BA, KES, RES, TPVS, and WES have been redesigned to

allow for centralized communication with the WUHSMS.
● A new firewall has been installed at TPVS.
● New wiring for indoor and outdoor Wireless Access Points has been installed at

TPVS.

While we have been making good progress on all of our projects, there are still some
barriers in the way of completing all of these projects by the start of the school year.
The biggest barrier is that our wireless access points for the WUHSMS and TPVS have
been backordered for two months. We have been working with our 3rd party vendor
and the supplier to get a timeline for the delivery of this equipment, but the global
chip shortage has made it incredibly di�cult to get these products.

I want to acknowledge Corey Canfield (our District Systems and Network Administrator)
for all of the work he has done this summer to keep this work on track, work with a
variety of vendors, and solve problems as they arise.

From the Director of Student Support Services
❖ Educational Support Team (EST) & Multi-Tier System of Supports (MTSS)

highlights:
➢ In collaboration with the our new Equity & EST coordinator, Amanda Rank,

we are developing the late start professional development related to
Universal Design for Learning (UDL) for this school year and are thrilled to
be partnering with Katie Novak to support this work

➢ A summer workgroup on MTSS will be facilitated by our new Equity & EST
coordinator with a focus on Tier 1 and Tier 2 strategies

➢ Continued work on an EST handbook in preparation for the coming school
year, with professional development around this in September

➢ Development of guide for universal screening of student literacy skills as
well as progress monitoring tools to be used across the district

❖ Racial Justice Coalition (RJC) highlights:

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 7



➢ Dr. Luvelle Brown engaged the School Leadership Team in dialog around
frameworks for ensuring our policies, programs and practices foster and
support equity

➢ The student Social Action Club members took part in interviews with
Dartmouth students around race issues and attitudes in our schools; 7
members of the club took on leadership roles in organizing the Leadership
Summit for Social Justice which will be held September 27, 2021

❖ Summer Soak programming is well under way
➢ 180 students participating

❖ Grant funding:
➢ Received BEST/ACT 230 grant funding to support social-emotional and

positive behavioral support training for sta�
➢ IDEA grant funding to support special education services and programs

From the Director of Curriculum, Instruction & Assessment (CIA)

Data Driven Recovery Coordinator Onboarding: Patty Kelly, our new Data Driven
Recovery Coordinator is working to bring clarity and cohesion around our local
comprehensive assessment system while also working collaboratively with Amanda Rank,
our new EST/Equity Coordinator to ensure our assessments and systems of support for
students are aligned.

Summer Educator Institute: The Windsor Central Summer Educator Institute is in process.
Highlights include: Principal Maggie Mills working with teachers to develop a draft
Mission/Vision for Woodstock Elementary in light of its new grade configuration, a math
strategic planning and alignment workgroup, and departmental collaboration meetings
at the MS/HS.

Planning for 2021-22:  Fall Inservice Day training for teachers, year-long in-house
professional development, credit-bearing opportunities offered through the All Learners
Network, our New Teacher Peer Mentorship program, and a unit-based curriculum
mapping process for the MS/HS.

Consolidated Federal Program/ Title Grant: Federal grant is approved.  The funds
support intervention and instructional coaching in our district, as well as purchasing
power for technology implementation in secondary Wellness and elementary
Mathematics.  In addition, the funds support professional development for employees at
local independent school Killington Mountain School.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 8

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1jR870cGTlH5ZYiEjmHdnNasi5Ww7V529GZRv8kk-ur4/edit?usp=sharing


WCUUSD AGENDA ITEM #5 Chair Reminders

WHO:
Bryce Sammel

WCUUSD AGENDA ITEM #6 Time Scheduled Discussions

6.A. TPVS Update

PURPOSE:
To share the progress being made at TPVS.

WHO:
Joe Rigoli, Director of Buildings & Grounds

6.B. Approve Strategic Plan goals

PURPOSE:
To discuss and approve the focus of the third year goals and objectives of the
Strategic Plan.

2021-2022 Windsor Central Strategic Plan Goals

WHO:
Sherry Sousa, Bryce Sammel

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 9

https://docs.google.com/document/u/0/d/1e_aJkoYavglSXXiLBULsqCKVRrHVh5wSh8J_9Xwg97A/edit


WCUUSD AGENDA ITEM #7 Policy

7.A. Policy- Second Reading

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 10



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 11



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 12



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 13



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 14



WCUUSD AGENDA ITEM #8 Other Committee Updates

PURPOSE:
To provide an update on the work of other committees.

WHO:
A. Louis Piconi, Chair, Policy Committee
B. Jim Ha�, Chair, Buildings & Grounds Committee
C. Ben Ford, Finance Committee
D. Adam Ameele, Negotiations, Hiring, and Retention Committee
E. Other Working Group as needed

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 15



WCUUSD AGENDA ITEM #9 Consent Agenda- Approve Minutes

PURPOSE:
A consent agenda groups routine business into one agenda item to be approved with
one action, rather than filing motions on each item separately.

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes.

● “Motion to approve the consent agenda.” Requires a second, then can be
opened up for discussion. The vote approves/accepts (or declines, if nays) all
items in the consent agenda at once.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 16



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 17



WCUUSD AGENDA ITEM #10 Public Comment ………….. 10 minutes

PURPOSE:
To hear input, concerns, etc. from the attending public.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

Board Rules: Public sign-in sheet (when in-person meetings are resumed). Person
stands and announces name; time limit of two (2) minutes per person.
Digital meetings: Digitally raise your hand, wait to be acknowledged by the Chair,
please identify yourself for the record, then address the board.

WCUUSD AGENDA ITEM #11 Executive Session- Student Matter

WHO:
Chair calls for a member to make the motion.

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes. Motion: “To move that the board enter into executive session to discuss a
student matter, exempt from public records law, under the provisions of 1 V.S.A. §
313(a)(7) of the Vermont Statutes.”

Requires a second and a vote to enter the session.
No vote required to exit the session, as actions cannot be taken in an Executive
Session.

WCUUSD AGENDA ITEM #12 Reflection

PURPOSE:
This is a time to process board self-evaluation and implement recommendations for
improvement.

WHO:
Full board

MOTION REQUIRED?
No.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 18



WCUUSD AGENDA ITEM #13 Adjourn

PURPOSE:
Ends the meeting

WHO:
Chair calls for a member to make the motion to adjourn and notes the time.

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes. Needs a second and vote.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 19


